
 

Renée Francoeur (She/Her) 
Communications Advisor 
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 
Box 2703 Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6 
C 867-334-9194 | Yukon.ca 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 

wäch’än Council. 

 
 



From: Erin.MacDonald 
Sent: August 4, 2021 8:37 AM 
To: jackie.hong@cbc.ca 
Subject: RE: CBC Yukon request for comment - Hidden Valley sexual abuse 
 
 
Hi Jackie,  
 
Where there is concern that a child or youth is being victimized, we urge families to reach out to the RCMP, the school, 
or the Government of Yukon’s Victim Services Branch (1-800-661-0408, ext: 8500) who can offer specialized support 
through Project Lynx to support children and youth victims of crime and their families.  
 
As this matter is now before the courts, we are not in a position to comment further at this time.  
 
 

 

Erin MacDonald 
Director, Community Relations and Engagement 
Education 
Office: 867-667-5701 Cell: 867-332-7008 | Yukon.ca 

 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an Kwäch’än Council. 
 
From: Jackie Hong <jackie.hong@cbc.ca>  
Sent: August 3, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Erin.MacDonald <Erin.MacDonald@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: CBC Yukon request for comment - Hidden Valley sexual abuse 

 
*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. *** 

****************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

 

Hello Erin, 
 
Just wondering if you got my request yesterday, and if I can expect something by tomorrow?  
 
Thanks. 
 
On Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 11:24 AM Jackie Hong <jackie.hong@cbc.ca> wrote: 

Hello Erin,  
 
I've received a few messages from parents with children at Hidden Valley Elementary following the story I did about the lawsuit 
over sexual abuse at the school.  
 
The parents say they're concerned that they were not notified by the education department about the criminal charges against the 
educational assistant or his eventual plea/conviction.  
 
Can you confirm if the school or department ever sent any communications to parents at Hidden Valley about the sexual abuse a 
student experienced at the hands of an education assistant? As well, has the school provided any supports to parents and/or 
students in regards to the situation (ex. counselling)?  
 
As well, I see that the EA is no longer with Hidden Valley and following his criminal conviction is barred from working with children - 
can you confirm when his employment with Hidden Valley ended?  



 
My deadline is Wednesday at noon.  
 
Please let me know if you require more information.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 
Jackie Hong  
Reporter, CBC Yukon 
(867) 334-6576 
@xjackiehong 

--  
Jackie Hong 
Reporter, CBC Yukon 
(867) 334-6576 
@xjackiehong 





 

Renée Francoeur (She/Her) 
Communications Advisor 
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 
Box 2703 Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6 
C 867-334-9194 | Yukon.ca 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 

wäch’än Council. 

 
 





Please send this response to Tim at the Whitehorse Star (tim@whitehorsestar.com), Haley Ritchie at Yukon News 
(haley.ritchie@yukon-news.com) and Jackie Hong at CBC, as these are the 3 media outlets that have requested 
comment.  
 
Thank you, 
 
RF 
 

 

Renée Francoeur (She/Her) 
Communications Advisor 
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 
Box 2703 Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6 
C 867-334-9194 | Yukon.ca 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 

wäch’än Council. 

 
 





 

Renée Francoeur (She/Her) 
Communications Advisor 
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon 
Box 2703 Whitehorse, Yukon Y1A 2C6 
C 867-334-9194 | Yukon.ca 
 
I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the Ta’an 

wäch’än Council. 

 
 



From: Jackie Hong 
Sent: August 4, 2021 9:43 AM 
To: Erin.MacDonald 
Subject: Re: CBC Yukon request for comment - Hidden Valley sexual abuse 
 
 
*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. *** 

****************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Hi Erin, 
 
This did not answer any of my questions. I am not asking for comment on the lawsuit.  
 
The matter of if and when the department or school ever notified parents of the situation is not before the courts.  
 
The ending of the employment of the EA is not before the courts.  
 
You also did not provide any comment or acknowledgement of the systemic review launched by the child and 
youth advocate, as we had discussed on the phone yesterday. That matter is, again, not before the courts.  
 
Again, I ask — did the department at any point notify parents about the criminal charges against or eventual 
convict of the EA? When did the EA cease being an employ of Hidden Valley?  
 
The Yukon child and youth advocate has launched a systemic review of safety and supports at Hidden Valley. 
She has also made some immediate recommendations, such as have a social worker assigned to the school. Will 
the department be cooperating with the review, and will it act on the advocate’s immediate recommendations?  
 
On Wed, Aug 4, 2021 at 8:36 AM <Erin.MacDonald@yukon.ca> wrote: 

Hi Jackie,  

Where there is concern that a child or youth is being victimized, we urge families to reach out to the RCMP, 
the school, or the Government of Yukon’s Victim Services Branch (1-800-661-0408, ext: 8500) who can offer 
specialized support through Project Lynx to support children and youth victims of crime and their families.  

As this matter is now before the courts, we are not in a position to comment further at this time.  

 

Erin MacDonald 

Director, Community Relations and Engagement 

Education 

Office: 867-667-5701 Cell: 867-332-7008 | Yukon.ca 

I respectfully acknowledge that I work within the traditional territory of the Kwanlin Dün First Nation and the 
Ta’an Kwäch’än Council. 



From: Jackie Hong <jackie.hong@cbc.ca>  
Sent: August 3, 2021 10:15 AM 
To: Erin.MacDonald <Erin.MacDonald@yukon.ca> 
Subject: Re: CBC Yukon request for comment - Hidden Valley sexual abuse 

*** External email: Do not click on links or attachments except from trusted senders. *** 

****************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

Hello Erin, 

Just wondering if you got my request yesterday, and if I can expect something by tomorrow?  

Thanks. 

On Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 11:24 AM Jackie Hong <jackie.hong@cbc.ca> wrote: 

Hello Erin,  

I've received a few messages from parents with children at Hidden Valley Elementary following the story I 
did about the lawsuit over sexual abuse at the school.  

The parents say they're concerned that they were not notified by the education department about the criminal 
charges against the educational assistant or his eventual plea/conviction.  

Can you confirm if the school or department ever sent any communications to parents at Hidden Valley about 
the sexual abuse a student experienced at the hands of an education assistant? As well, has the school 
provided any supports to parents and/or students in regards to the situation (ex. counselling)?  

As well, I see that the EA is no longer with Hidden Valley and following his criminal conviction is barred 
from working with children - can you confirm when his employment with Hidden Valley ended?  

My deadline is Wednesday at noon.  

Please let me know if you require more information.  

Thank you.  

 
 

Jackie Hong  

Reporter, CBC Yukon 

(867) 334-6576 

@xjackiehong 



--  

Jackie Hong 
Reporter, CBC Yukon 
(867) 334-6576 
@xjackiehong 

--  
Jackie Hong 
Reporter, CBC Yukon 
(867) 334-6576 
@xjackiehong 




